PAULO HENRIQUE NUNES VANDERLEY

Paulo Gorski St., 610, Mossunguê, Curitiba, PR. Brazil. Fone: +55 11 93152-6689 (cel.) | E-mail: <u>paulo.nunes@live.de</u> Website: <u>https://paulonunes.dev</u>

Overview

12 years of experience in DevOps, Cloud, Operations, Communication, Attendance, Project, Quality, Technology and Telecommunication areas, with solid performance in corporate integration. Focus on interpersonal relationships, building strategic alliances with other areas and managing high performance teams including engineers, developers, telecommunication network administrators, technology solutions architects, bankers, and marketers.

Qualification: DevOps & Cloud Architect (Azure, AWS and GCP), Microsoft Solutions Architect (Microsoft 365 / Power BI), Kubernetes, SRE, and Leadership.

Education			
Site Reliability Engineering Specialization (SRE) (Brazil) Pontifical Catholic University of Minas Gerais (PUC Minas)	2023–Present		
MBA Leadership and People Management (Brazil) Conquer School	2023–Present		
MBA DevOps Engineering (Brazil) São Paulo School of Informatics and Administration (FIAP)	2021–2023		
MBA in International Business Management (Brazil/USA) ABRACOMEX MIB Brazilian Association of Foreign Trade / Massachusetts Business Institute	2016-2017		
Associate Degree in Foreign Trade (Brazil) Anhembi Morumbi University	2014-2016		
Associate Degree in Management Processes (Brazil) Getulio Vargas Foundation	2012-2016		
Experience			

SRE & Senior Cloud Azure Architect | GFT (Brazil)

March 2021 - Present

Responsible for implementing solutions as a SRE and Cloud Specialist, with advanced hands-on knowledge in public clouds (Azure, GCP and AWS) and open-source technologies.

Cluster and managed cluster (EKS, AKS, GKE), **CI/CD** (Jenkins, ArgoCD, GitHub Actions, Azure DevOps, GitLab), **Observability** (Elastic Stack, CloudWatch, Azure Monitor, Google Monitoring, Prometheus, Grafana, Kibana, Loki, Thanos, OpenTelemetry), **Infrastructure as Code** (Terraform, Terraform Cloud, Terragrunt, Cloudformation), **Configuration as Code** (Ansible).

DevOps & Cloud Infrastructure Architect | Repassa (Brazil)

July 2020 - March 2021

Responsible for implementing solutions as a DevOps and Cloud Specialist, with advanced handson knowledge in public cloud (Azure and AWS): experience in networking, compute infrastructure (servers, databases, firewalls, load balancers), a architecting/developing/maintaining cloud solutions in virtualized environments using:

ECR;

and

Azure	AWS
AKS (K8s) e ACR;	EKS (K8s) e E
Virtual Machines;	EC2;
Azure Cache for Redis;	RDS;
CDN;	Elasticsearch;
Traffic Manager;	Opsworks;
Storage Account;	Elasticache;
Scale Set;	S3;
VNET e Express Route;	VPC;
Log Analytics e Insights;	CloudFront;
LB;	CloudWatch;
AAD;	ELB;
App Service;	WAF;
NSGs;	AWS Backup.
Monitor e Security Center;	
Alerts e Automation	
Accounts.	
Azure Consultant SOFTWA	REONE (previou

Analytics Power BI; Google Analytics; Metabase.

DevOps Azure DevOps; Github and Github actions; Garden.

Other Rancher; Nginx; Let's Encrypt; DNS; Terraform; Prometheus and Grafana.

Azure Consultant | SOFTWAREONE (previously ITST) (Brazil)

June 2019 - July 2020

Responsible for implementing solutions in large companies, designing, planning, executing and managing Azure-based solutions.

- Execution of Azure migration projects;
- Design and implementation of new environments in Azure;
- Design and implementation of backup and disaster recovery projects;
- Migrating clients from location and other clouds to Azure;
- Preparation of documentation and schedules;
- Data modeling, query / DAX development and reporting in Power BI.

Operation & Process Analyst | Santander Bank (Brazil)

July 2015 - June 2018

Product Owner responsible for Projects and New Technologies involving agencies, agency reforms and temporary service stations, events and ATM implantations:

- Team management;
- Process monitoring and management;
- Definitions of the business concept;
- Renegotiation of deadlines and activities with suppliers;
- SLA settings;
- Implementation of new solutions;
- Relationship with internal areas, partners and clients focused on the satisfaction of the final customer.

Main achievements:

- Implement a new agency concept with TecBan (Jundiai's Agency), with ATM Recycler, where the money is deposited without an envelope and is deposited online in the client's account; and smart check deposit, which is sent for validation immediately (no agency employee required). In addition to other technologies in the agency to increase security, allowing even the removal of the revolving door and making the environment more inviting;
- Reduction of 50% in technology costs involving temporary service stations, in large fairs such as Agrishow, Farmshow, Bahia Farm, among others.

Business Analyst / Network Planning Analyst | OKI (Latin America) / Itautec (Brazil) December 2012 – June 2015

Telecommunication solutions planner and telecom concessionaire coordinator. Responsible for the definition of flows, operationalization, and execution of services:

- Management of Embratel, Telefônica, Oi, Hughes and Telespazio concessionaires;
- Implementation of ToIP PABX, MPLS Network and local infrastructure;
- Definition of the types of technology used in banking service stations;
- Strong interaction with the commercial area, customer service, construction engineering, and banking security.

Main achievements:

- Implement a new telecommunication model for high-standard agencies (Santander Select Bank);
- Development of projects in large clients, such as CSN, Petrobras, FIAT and other companies.

OKI is bank automation, commercial automation, and Japanese IT services company, which was merged with the Brazilian company Itautec.

Certifications				
Certified Kubernetes Application Developer	Linux Found.	2023		
Certified Kubernetes Administrator	Linux Found.	2021		
Azure Solutions Architect	Microsoft	2020		
Azure DevOps Engineer	Microsoft	2021		
Microsoft Certified Trainer	Microsoft	2021		
Google Cloud Architect	Google	2021		
Azure Virtual Desktop	Microsoft	2021		
Azure for SAP Workloads	Microsoft	2021		
Google Cloud Engineer	Google	2021		
Azure Administrator	Microsoft	2019		
Azure Developer	Microsoft	2020		
Azure Network Engineer	Microsoft	2021		
Azure Security Engineer	Microsoft	2021		
Azure Stack Hub Operator	Microsoft	2021		
Uncomplicating Kubernetes	LinuxTips	2021		
Uncomplicating Docker	LinuxTips	2021		
Microsoft Operations Analyst	Microsoft	2021		
MS Information Protection Administrator	Microsoft	2021		
MS Identity and Access Administrator	Microsoft	2021		
Microsoft Teams Administrator	Microsoft	2021		
Professional Training				

Professional Training				
Google PSO	GFT-USA	2022		
 ERP Totvs (Microsiga) 	TOTVS	2022		
Linux Security SysAdmin	4LINUX	2013		
CCNA Security	SENAC	2012		
• CCNA 4.0	SENAC	2011		
• Network, Protocols and TCP/IP	NEC	2011		

Languages

 English 	BHZ International School (Private lessons)	2023-Present		
• German	Lingoda (Germany-Remote)	2022		
• German	Wizard (Brazil)	2021-2022		
 English 	Lingoda (Germany-Remote)	2021		
• Italian	Esperienza (Italia)	2019		
 English 	Grafton (Ireland)	2018		
C	· · ·			
Other Skills				

Other Skills

- Microsoft Power Platform: Power BI e Power Automate; •
- Microsoft 365; •
- Windows OS, Linux and Unix Distros. •